
Town of Surfside

DOWNTOWN VISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA 

March 18, 2021 – 6:00 p.m.

1 

Opening Items:

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Approval of Minutes – December 15, 2020

4. Resort Tax Collection & Vacancies Report

5. Tourist Board Update

6. Downtown District Survey Results

7. Downtown District Walkability

8. Art in Public Places Final Recommendation

9. Future Meeting Date – June 17, 2021

10. Public Comment – (3-minute limit)

11. Adjournment

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS
THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH
PROCEEDING.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.
ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A
COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS
MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY,
SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside

SPECIAL DOWNTOWN VISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES

December 15, 2020 – 6:00 p.m.

1

Opening Items:

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m.

The following Members introduced themselves:

Chair Marianne Meishcheid
Committee Member Eliott Kula
Committee Member Meghan Rote

Absent: Vice Chair Zoya Pashenko
Committee Member Cuenca
Clara Diaz-Leal, Tourist Board Liaison
Commissioner Charles Kesl, Commission Liaison

Also, present: Frank Trigueros, Tourism Manager
Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Approval of Minutes – December 1, 2020

A motion was made by Committee Member Rote to approve the December 1, 2020
minutes as amended, seconded by Committee Member Kula. The motion carried with a
3-0 vote with Vice Chair Pashenko and Committee Member Cuenca absent.

4. Resort Tax Collection & Vacancies Report

Tourism Manager Trigueros provided an update on the final collection number for FY
19/20 which was $2.6 million versus the $3.8 million in FY 18/19.  He also discussed the
business district including new openings and closures in addition to the holiday lighting.

ITEM 3

PAGE 1



Minutes
Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting

December 15, 2020

2 

Chair Meischeid asked regarding the status of the small business grant and the
importance of it.

Town Manager Hyatt stated that they had a great response and will find out with
Assistant Town Manager Greene how many applicants responded.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that many business owners have applied and he will
get back with the Committee with a follow-up of which applications were received.

Town Manager Hyatt stated that the deadline has passed and the Town received 50
applicants and those applications are being reviewed to see which ones qualify.

5. Tourist Board Update

Tourism Manager Trigueros provided an update. The Tourist Board is targeting January
to start working on a recovery plan for the business district and tourism post COVID.
They are anticipating and hoping to be able to execute more initiatives by spring and
summer; approved ideas will be brought before the Town Commission for additional
funding approval to be able to support the businesses. He stated that this summer could
be busy since it might be the first-time people will be able to get out which would mean
more tourists.

Chair Meischeid asked regarding the doors at the Four Seasons being blocked off and if
the restaurants are open.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that one of the restaurants closed in April or May
and they are introducing a new concept/restaurant soon. He stated that the Peacock
Alley entrance is closed for now.

Committee Member Rote spoke regarding the Find Surfy Scavenger Hunt idea and
thought it was great.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that the Parks and Recreation Department came up
with this interactive game with the residents and children which is being promoted
through the website and Parks and Recreation Department.

Discussion took place among the Committee Members regarding the amount of tourism
during these recent months, basic gift giveaways through the Tourist Board and finding
local ways to activate the businesses.

6. Parking Vouchers and Incentives

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that Commissioner Kesl gave some information
regarding this item by helping businesses by looking at parking revenues as an

PAGE 2



Minutes
Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting

December 15, 2020

3 

incentive for businesses to have better parking and initiatives. He stated that possibly
deferring this item until Commissioner Kesl is able to attend.

Chair Meischeid asked Town Manager Hyatt if he had any information regarding this
item.

Town Manager Hyatt stated that they are working on this and looking at gaining some
traction.

Chair Meischeid stated that she believes this would help downtown businesses.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that the item will be brought to the Town
Commission once the Committee provides a recommendation.

Committee Member Kula asked regarding if this Committee could designate a DVAC
liaison to be present at the Commission Meetings.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that Commissioner Kesl would likely be able to
provide further context at a future meeting since he was not in attendance tonight.

Further discussion took place among the Committee regarding parking in the business
district, incentives to alleviate inconveniences to the businesses, as well as how to best
present the issue to the Town Commission.

A motion was made by Committee Member Rote to recommend to the Town
Commission a form of parking incentive to the businesses in Surfside in order to help
alleviate the parking issues the businesses are encountering, seconded by Committee
Member Kula. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Vice Chair Pashenko and
Committee Member Cuenca absent.

7. Downtown District Survey

Tourism Manager Trigueros provided an update and gave a presentation on the DVAC
survey and the questions that will be proposed. They are looking at deployment date of
January 15, 2021 and they can continue to look at the questions and final approval.

Committee Member Rote agreed with the recommendation to be more specific with the
reply options in questions gauging purchasing behavior across businesses on Harding.
She also recommended a separate question specifically on the subject of take out and
delivery given its popularity due to the pandemic.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that they will look into adding that as well.

PAGE 3



Minutes
Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting

December 15, 2020

4 

Committee Member Kula stated he like the changes and the categories are more
manageable. He stated if there is anything that they can put in there that have to do with
décor or environmental related ideas like recycling, plastic straws, etc. He spoke about
the cleanliness of the sidewalks at the businesses as well.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated those are great points and he will incorporate those
ideas and the aesthetics of the businesses as well.

The following individual from the public spoke on the item:
George Kousoulas

Tourism Manager Trigueros addressed the comments made by Chair Meischeid
regarding the reply options on questions gauging the frequency of purchasing visits to
the district. He asked if they had time to look at the 2010 FAU downtown survey for
further context.

Committee Member Rote stated that it had interesting information.

Committee Member Kula stated that it included sidewalk designs.

Chair Meischeid asked if Tourism Manager Trigueros could provide the Committee with
a summary.

Tourism Manager Trigueros then screen shared the PowerPoint presentation overview
of the 2010 survey, going over some of its key findings.

The following individual from the public spoke on the item:
George Kousoulas

Tourism Manager Trigueros will tweak the questions to define the time frames for the
category questions and bring back to the Chair for final approval. They are anticipating
starting distribution on January 15, 2021.

8. Revisiting: Harding Avenue Sidewalks, Art in Public Places

Tourism Manager Trigueros provided an update. He commented on the 2019 Public
Works Beautification Study and the hefty price tag for some of the options
encompassed.  He recommended the Committee re-examine those options in case
there is a recommendation they would like to make.

Chair Meischeid asked if the funding would come from the Resort Tax.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that funding request may need to go before the
Town Commission.

PAGE 4



Minutes
Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting

December 15, 2020

5 

Chair Meischeid spoke regarding the funding and the amount that is available in the
Tourist funds.

Committee Member Kula spoke regarding the cost and the maintenance cost of the
project and if it is a feasible financial expenditure.

Further discussion took place among the Committee Members regarding the cost and
the lead time and where the funding would be coming from.

The following individual from the public spoke on the item:
George Kousoulas
Jeff Rose

Committee Member Kula responded to the comments made by George Kousoulas.

Chair Meischeid addressed the comments made by Jeff Rose regarding the parking
issues and there is need for a wider sidewalk to make it easier to walk down Harding
Avenue.

Committee Member Kula stated the parking dilemma is something difficult to fix and
perhaps the Committee should consider ways of bringing pedestrian traffic from Collins
to Harding Avenue.

Further discussion took place among the Committee Members regarding the parking
issues and crosswalks for better walkability. One option is making the sidewalks wider
by removing certain parallel parking spaces, but that could potentially create a parking
deficiency.

Chair Meischeid asked how they can proceed at looking into sidewalk space and how to
do it.

Committee Member Kula asked if that could be included in the survey. He requested
that to be included in the survey and depending on what the survey brings back then
they know what to recommend to the Commission. Centralized parking structure or
specific removing street side parking to allow expanded sidewalk space.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated they could include it on the survey but must come up
with a specific recommendation that would go to the Town Commission. He addressed
the comments made regarding the changes to the survey to add the parking situation
and eliminate parking for additional sidewalk space.

Further discussion took place among the Committee Members regarding the parking
situation in the Downtown district and how they address removal of parking for

PAGE 5



Minutes
Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting

December 15, 2020

6 

additional sidewalk took place while they addressed the comments made by George
Kousoulas.

Tourism Manager Trigueros summarized the art in public spaces conversation from the
previous Committee, noting that there is nothing in the code that establishes a process
by which to approve the art.  He stated that he would send them the memo on this topic
which appeared on the Town Commission January 2020 agenda. It included a
recommendation to establish DVAC as a designated approval body for art displays via
the special events permit.

Committee Member Rote likes the idea and would like to move forward with it, adding
that it would help bring something exciting to Downtown. She stated that Bal Harbor has
a similar display and program.

Chair Meischeid asked if it such program could be executed everywhere in Downtown.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that they have limited space and area to place the
art and gave different ideas of where they can place the art which includes windows of
vacant businesses. He spoke regarding different designs and some of the options
available.

Further discussion took place among the Committee Members and Tourism Manager
Trigueros regarding different places and ideas to place the art.

A motion was made by Committee Rote to make a recommendation to the Town
Commission to adopt a new art in public places process for applicant to go before
DVAC to fill application for a temporary art installation and for approval, seconded by
Committee Member Kula. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Vice Chair Pashenko
and Committee Member Cuenca absent.

9. Future Meeting Date – March 18, 2021

Tourism Manager Trigueros advised the Committee of the next regularly scheduled
meeting for March 18, 2021.

10. Public Comment – (3-minute limit)

There were no speakers during public comment.

PAGE 6



Minutes
Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting

December 15, 2020

7 

11. Adjournment

A motion was made by Committee Member Kula to adjourn the meeting 7:27 p.m. The
motion received a second Committee Member Rote.  The motion carried with a 3-0 vote
with Vice Chair Pashenko and Committee Member Cuenca absent.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this ______ day of ____________________, 2021.

________________________
Marianne Meishcheid, Chair

Attest:

______________________________
Evelyn Herbello
Deputy Town Clerk

PAGE 7



RESORT TAX REPORT - FIRST QUARTER 2020
(Oct. - Dec.)

COLLECTIONS
2019 2020 % change YOY

245,595$  207,931$ -15%

617,495$  536,608$ -13%

5,692$  300$ -94%

2% FOOD/BEVERAGE

4% ROOM/BOARD TAX

4% SHORT TERM RENTAL TAX

ITEM 4

PAGE 8



T
ow

n
 o

fS
u

rf
si

d
e

Pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e

T
o

u
ri

st
B

o
ar

d
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

R
ec

ov
er

y
P

la
n

fo
r

Sp
ri

n
g/

Su
m

m
er

/F
al

l2
02

1

I t e m  5

PAGE 9



Su
m

m
ar

y
Li

ke
 m

an
y d

es
tin

at
ion

s, 
th

e T
ow

n o
f S

ur
fsi

de
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

 
ad

ve
rse

ly 
af

fe
ct

ed
 by

 th
e c

or
on

av
iru

s p
an

de
m

ic,
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

  
re

su
lte

d i
n 

a s
te

ep
 de

cr
ea

se
 in

 R
es

or
t T

ax
 C

oll
ec

tio
n f

or
 F

Y 
 

19
/2

0 
(-

$1
.2

 m
illi

on
 Y

O
Y)

. T
he

 re
du

ct
ion

 in
 to

ur
ism

  
th

re
at

en
s t

he
 su

rv
iva

l o
f m

an
y S

ur
fsi

de
 bu

sin
es

se
s w

hi
ch

  
gr

ea
tly

 de
pe

nd
 on

 vi
sit

or
s t

o 
ge

ne
ra

te
pr

of
it.

W
hil

e a
 re

tu
rn

 to
 n

or
m

alc
y m

ay
 be

 po
ss

ibl
e l

at
er

 th
is 

ye
ar

,  
on

go
in

g i
ni

tia
tiv

es
 w

ill 
be

 n
ee

de
d t

o 
he

lp 
th

e d
es

tin
at

ion
  

re
co

ve
r a

nd
 m

ak
e u

p 
fo

r t
he

 m
an

y s
us

ta
in

ed
 m

on
th

s o
f  

re
ve

nu
ed

ef
ici

t.

Th
e f

oll
ow

in
g i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 se
ek

 to
 d

riv
e b

us
in

es
s t

o t
he

  
co

m
m

er
cia

l d
ist

ric
t, 

fo
ste

r c
om

m
un

ity
 en

ga
ge

m
en

t a
nd

  
pr

om
ot

e S
ur

fsi
de

 as
 an

 ec
o-

co
ns

cio
us

, f
am

ily
-f

rie
nd

ly 
 

to
ur

ism
 de

sti
na

tio
n u

nl
ike

 ot
he

rs 
in

 a 
hi

gh
ly 

co
m

pe
tit

ive
  

m
ar

ke
t -

So
ut

hF
lor

ida
.

PAGE 10



En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
il

it
y

Ed
uc

at
io

na
lM

at
er

ial
s

Th
e T

ou
ris

t B
ur

ea
u 

wi
ll p

ro
du

ce
 pr

in
tm

at
er

ial
s

str
es

sin
g t

he
 im

po
rta

nc
e o

f p
er

so
na

lr
es

po
ns

ibi
lit

y
pe

rta
in

in
g t

o 
be

ac
h 

cle
an

lin
es

s a
nd

 ad
op

tin
g b

es
t

pr
ac

tic
es

 fo
r t

ur
tle

 lig
ht

in
g. 

Th
es

e w
ill 

be
 cr

ea
te

d
in

-h
ou

se
 &

 d
ist

rib
ut

ed
 to

 h
ot

els
an

d
co

nd
om

in
ium

s.
Su

gg
es

te
d P

rin
tin

g B
ud

ge
t:

$3
,0

00
.

W
el

co
m

e G
ift

, B
ra

nd
ed

Ite
m

s
Es

ta
bli

sh
in

g e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 fo
r e

co
re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y
sh

ou
ld 

be
gin

 th
e m

om
en

t n
ew

 re
sid

en
ts 

m
ov

e t
o

Su
rfs

ide
.

Th
is 

in
iti

at
ive

 w
ou

ld 
aw

ar
d a

 w
elc

om
e b

ag
 to

ea
ch

ne
w 

re
sid

en
ce

 an
d 

in
clu

de
 th

ef
oll

ow
in

g:
Re

sid
en

t b
ro

ch
ur

e;
 to

te
 ba

g;
 be

ac
h

re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y

pa
m

ph
let

; b
ra

nd
ed

 su
ng

las
se

s a
nd

 a 
re

us
ab

le 
str

aw
.  

Fo
r n

ew
 re

sid
en

ts 
wi

th
 ch

ild
re

n,
 th

e‘
Su

rfy
Ad

ve
nt

ur
es

’ c
olo

rin
g b

oo
k c

an
 al

so
 be

 in
clu

de
d

in
ad

dit
ion

 to
 a 

tu
rtl

e p
lu

sh
ie

ke
yc

ha
in

.
Br

an
de

d i
te

m
s b

ud
ge

t:
$6

,0
00

.

PAGE 11



W
el

co
m

e
/

G
if

t
B

ag
Br

an
de

d
It

em
s

PAGE 12



C
om

m
un

it
y

En
ga

ge
m

en
t 

 
& 

D
e

st
in

at
io

n
  

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

In
st

ag
ra

m
m

ab
le

Sp
ot

Le
ve

ra
gin

g t
he

 To
wn

’s 
sc

en
ic,

 n
at

ur
al 

be
au

ty
;

th
is 

in
iti

at
ive

 w
ou

ld 
in

tro
du

ce
 on

e o
rm

or
e

“In
sta

gr
am

m
ab

le”
 sp

ot
s a

lon
g t

he
 b

ea
ch

 pa
th

to
en

co
ur

ag
e r

es
ide

nt
s, 

vis
ito

rs 
an

d 
th

eg
en

er
al

pu
bli

c t
o 

ta
ke

 ph
ot

os
,f

oll
ow

.

N
ot

e:
 A

ny
 si

gn
 or

 st
ru

ct
ur

e p
lac

ed
 on

 th
e

ha
rd

or
 w

alk
in

g p
at

h 
m

us
t m

ee
t t

he
co

un
ty

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts 

fo
r w

in
d-

re
sis

ta
nc

e i
m

pa
ct

,t
hu

s
fa

ct
or

in
g i

nt
o t

he
co

st.
Id

ea
s c

ou
ld 

in
clu

de
 de

co
ra

tiv
e b

en
ch

es
wi

th
ha

sh
ta

gs
 or

 in
te

ra
ct

ive
 si

gn
s. 

Pl
ac

em
en

ta
nd

de
sig

n 
in

iti
at

ive
 TB

D
 by

 th
e T

ou
ris

tB
oa

rd
.

Su
gg

es
te

d B
ud

ge
t:

$8
,0

00
.

Tu
rt

le 
W

alk
 F

ib
er

gl
as

s
Sc

ul
pt

ur
es

Th
e T

ou
ris

t B
oa

rd
 ex

pr
es

se
d i

nt
er

es
t i

n
po

te
nt

ial
ly 

in
tro

du
cin

g n
ew

 fi
be

rg
las

ss
cu

lpt
ur

es
ar

ou
nd

To
wn

.
N

ot
e:

 E
xa

ct
 Tu

rtl
e W

alk
 m

old
 is

 n
ot

av
ail

ab
le,

bu
t t

he
re

 ar
e s

im
ila

rm
old

s.
Ea

ch
 sc

ul
pt

ur
e c

os
ts 

ap
pr

ox
.:$

1,2
00

.
(D

éc
or

/P
ain

t n
ot

inc
lud

ed
.)

Te
nt

at
ive

 B
ud

ge
t:

$4
,0

00

PAGE 13



C
om

m
un

it
y 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t 

& 
 

D
e

st
in

at
io

n
En

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

  
co

n
ti

n
u

ed

Ph
ot

og
ra

ph
y 

/V
id

eo
Co

nt
en

t a
ss

et
s f

or
 n

ew
 bu

sin
es

se
s a

re
es

se
nt

ial
fo

r d
igi

ta
l li

sti
ng

s. 
M

an
y S

ur
fsi

de
 sm

all
bu

sin
es

se
s

do
 n

ot
 ha

ve
 ad

eq
ua

te
 ph

ot
og

ra
ph

y. 
Th

is
in

iti
at

ive
wo

ul
d f

un
d t

he
 pr

od
uc

tio
n o

f p
ho

to
 an

dv
ide

o
co

nt
en

t s
pe

cif
ica

lly
 to

 pr
om

ot
e t

he
de

sti
na

tio
n

an
d S

ur
fsi

de
bu

sin
es

se
s.

Su
gg

es
te

d B
ud

ge
t:

$8
,0

00
.  

C
om

m
un

ity
C

on
te

st
s

In
ce

nt
ivi

ze
 th

e c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ith
 cr

ea
tiv

ec
on

te
sts

to
 gr

ow
 en

ga
ge

m
en

t o
n 

@
Vi

sit
Su

rfs
ide

so
cia

l
m

ed
ia.

Su
gg

es
te

d B
ud

ge
t:

$2
,5

00
.

•
Ex

am
ple

: S
ur

fsi
de

 C
ou

ple
sC

on
te

st
Cr

ea
te

 a 
sp

rin
g r

es
ide

nt
-f

oc
us

ed
co

nt
es

t
aw

ar
din

g a
 sp

a e
xp

er
ien

ce
 an

d S
ur

fsi
de

cu
lin

ar
y

fo
od

 to
ur

 to
 th

e w
in

ne
rs.

 Th
e e

xp
er

ien
ce

wo
uld

be
 ca

pt
ur

ed
 an

d p
os

te
d o

n 
so

cia
lm

ed
ia

ef
fe

ct
ive

ly 
pr

om
ot

ing
 th

e T
ow

n’s
fe

at
ur

ed
bu

sin
es

se
s.

C
om

m
un

ity
 O

ffe
rs

 E
-b

las
t

Re
de

sig
n

In
ve

st 
in

 a 
ne

ws
let

te
r t

em
pla

te
 de

sig
nt

o
re

ac
tiv

at
e t

he
 m

on
th

ly 
e-

ne
ws

let
te

rs 
wh

ich
 w

ou
ld

als
o b

e s
en

t t
or

es
ide

nt
s.

Su
gg

es
te

d B
ud

ge
t:

$2
,0

00
.

PAGE 14



Su
rf

sid
e 

Li
ve

W
eb

ca
m

A 
liv

e w
eb

ca
m

 ca
n 

giv
e a

ny
on

e a
qu

ick
loo

k a
t S

ur
fsi

de
 in

 re
al 

tim
e.

Th
e

To
ur

ist
 B

ur
ea

u c
ou

ld 
se

t u
pa

liv
es

tre
am

 w
eb

ca
m

 to
 be

br
oa

dc
as

te
d

via
 a 

lin
k/

ico
n o

n 
th

e T
ow

n w
eb

sit
e.

It
ca

n 
als

o b
e s

ha
re

d w
ith

 pa
rtn

er
sl

ike
G

M
C

VB
 fo

r i
nc

lu
sio

n i
n 

th
eir

‘M
iam

i
W

eb
ca

m
s’

se
ct

ion
.

Th
is 

ca
n 

als
o b

e a
cc

om
pli

sh
ed

in
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip 

wi
th

 an
ot

he
rT

ow
n

bu
ild

in
g.

Su
gg

es
te

d B
ud

ge
t:

$3
,0

00

Fa
rm

er
’s 

M
ar

ke
tS

um
m

er
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
Ad

dit
ion

al 
fu

nd
s t

o 
re

fre
sh

 th
em

ar
ke

t
as

 su
m

m
er

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
.

Su
gg

es
te

d B
ud

ge
t:

$3
,0

00

C
om

m
un

it
y 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t 

& 
 

D
e

st
in

at
io

n
En

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

  
co

n
ti

n
u

ed

PAGE 15



P
ro

m
ot

in
g

Su
rf

si
d

e 
 

T
o

 N
ew

M
ar

ke
ts

Vi
rt

ua
lT

ra
de

sh
ow

s
In

 ad
dit

ion
 to

 m
ed

ia
pla

ce
m

en
ts,

re
pr

es
en

tin
g a

 de
sti

na
tio

n a
t a

 m
ajo

rt
ra

ve
l

sh
ow

 is
 o

ne
 of

 th
e p

ro
ve

n a
nd

m
os

t
ef

fe
ct

ive
 w

ay
s t

o p
ro

m
ot

e o
nt

he
in

te
rn

at
ion

al 
sta

ge
. T

ra
dit

ion
all

y,
Su

rfs
ide

ha
s n

ot
 pa

rti
cip

at
ed

 in
 th

es
e e

ve
nt

s(
ot

he
r

th
an

 fo
r i

nd
ivi

du
al 

ho
te

lr
ep

re
se

nt
at

ion
)

du
e t

o t
ra

ve
l e

xp
en

se
s a

nd
 lo

gis
tic

s,
bu

t
th

is 
ye

ar
, m

an
y s

ho
ws

 ar
e b

ein
gh

eld
vir

tu
all

y d
ue

 to
 th

e p
an

de
m

ic.
 A

tte
nd

ing
as

pa
rt 

of
 th

e G
re

at
er

 M
iam

i C
on

ve
nt

ion
&

Vi
sit

or
s B

ur
ea

u (
G

M
C

VB
)d

ele
ga

tio
n

he
lps

 ga
rn

er
 ad

dit
ion

al 
ex

po
su

re
.  

Su
gg

es
te

d B
ud

ge
t:

$1
,5

00
.

G
M

C
VB

Ad
ve

rt
isi

ng
As

 th
e o

ffi
cia

l d
es

tin
at

ion
m

ar
ke

tin
g

or
ga

niz
at

ion
 fo

r G
re

at
er

 M
iam

i,t
he

G
M

C
VB

 ha
s m

an
ya

dv
er

tis
ing

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 th

at
 ca

n 
he

lp 
pu

tS
ur

fsi
de

to
p o

f m
in

d f
or

 pr
os

pe
ct

ive
vis

ito
rs.

Su
gg

es
te

d B
ud

ge
t:

$5
,0

00
.

PAGE 16



Pr
es

sV
isi

ts
In

vit
in

g j
ou

rn
ali

sts
 to

 ex
pe

rie
nc

e t
he

  
de

sti
na

tio
n f

or
 th

em
se

lve
s i

s o
ne

 of
  

th
e b

es
t w

ay
s o

f p
ut

tin
g S

ur
fsi

de
 o

n 
 

th
e m

ap
 gl

ob
all

y. 
M

or
e a

nd
 m

or
e, 

 
tra

ve
ler

s w
an

t t
o 

he
ar

 fi
rst

-h
an

d v
isi

to
r  

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 ra

th
er

 th
an

ad
ve

rti
se

rs.
Th

e p
ro

po
se

d 
m

ed
ia 

bu
dg

et
 w

ou
ld 

 
en

ab
le 

Su
rfs

ide
 to

 h
os

t t
ar

ge
te

d p
re

ss 
 

vis
its

 th
at

 w
ill 

sh
ow

ca
se

 th
e T

ow
n’s

  
na

tu
ra

l a
ss

et
s a

nd
 u

ni
qu

e b
us

in
es

s  
dis

tri
ct

. F
un

ds
 w

ill 
be

 u
se

d e
xc

lu
siv

ely
  

fo
r a

cc
om

m
od

at
ion

s, 
din

in
g a

nd
 o

th
er

  
iti

ne
ra

ry
 en

ha
nc

em
en

ts 
or

 tr
av

el 
 

log
ist

ics
. N

o f
un

ds
 w

ill 
be

 pa
id 

dir
ec

tly
  

to
 an

y m
ed

ia 
pe

rso
n 

in
 ex

ch
an

ge
 fo

r  
co

ve
ra

ge
 or

pa
rti

cip
at

ion
.

Su
gg

es
te

d 
Bu

dg
et

:$
10

,8
00

Ap
ril

 –
Se

pt
em

be
r  

($
1,8

00
 x 

6
M

on
th

s)

M
ED

IA
 H

O
ST

IN
G

B
U

D
G

E
T

PAGE 17



B
u

d
ge

t
co

m
pa

ri
so

n

PAGE 18



March 26, 2019 

9293 HARDING AVENUE, 
 SURFSIDE, FL 33154 

PHONE: (305) 861-4863 

Prepared By: 

Public Works Department

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

Public Works Department  

“Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification Analysis” 

ITEM 8

PAGE 19



Town of Surfside     
Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification 

2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

TABLE OF CONTENTS........................................................................................................................................ 2 

SUMMARY ............................................................................................................................................................ 3 

ISSUES ENCOUNTERED .................................................................................................................................... 3 

ALTERNATIVE PROPOSED METHOD AND METHOD COST .......................................................................... 4 

BREAKEVEN ANALYSIS .................................................................................................................................... 5 

APPENDIX 
Appendix A - "Contractor Cost Proposal" 2 Pages 

PAGE 20



Town of Surfside 
Public Works Department 

Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification Analysis 

3 

SUMMARY 

The Town of Surfside has various types of pedestrian walkways that range from mixed earth 
material, pavers and concrete sidewalks.  In order to create uniformity with concrete sidewalks 
that range in color, texture and smoothness consistency; the Public Works Department 
implemented 6 years ago a concrete staining program that involves the physical staining of 
sidewalk in keynote locations such as Downtown Surfside.  Other locations receive the same 
stain treatment but not on a yearly cycle like Downtown Surfside.  Table A – “Sidewalk Staining 
Cost Breakdown” shows the yearly cost it takes for sidewalk staining in the Downtown District: 

Line Item 
Number

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

1 Off Duty Officer (MOT) 32 hours $52.00 $1,664.00

2 Labor (Manpower to perform work) - 8 Man Crew 32 hours $240.00 $7,680.00

3 Material Cost 110 gallons $35.01 $3,851.10

4 Equipment and Supply Cost 1 ls $500.00 $500.00

$13,695.10Total Cost

Table A – “Sidewalk Staining Cost Breakdown” 

Table A was composed based on historical data over the past 6 years and costs incurred during 
Downtown Surfside sidewalk staining operation.  Approximate yearly costs incurred by the 
Public Works Department are estimated at $13,700.00.  The scope of work shown in Table A is 
to perform preliminary pressure cleaning of sidewalks as well as the complete staining of 
sidewalks and curbs from 96t street to 94th street along Harding Ave and also includes laterals 
(side sidewalks that branch off from Harding Ave towards the 100 block and 400 block) 
encountered. 

ISSUES ENCOUNTERED 

After year 4 of sidewalk staining it was noticed that the original sidewalk friction course created 
with a broom finish on concrete during initial install has decreased.  This is due to the staining 
material entering into broom finish and filling the void.  As a result, this creates smoother 
sidewalks with minimal friction which creates slip issues during wet events such as irrigation 
system activity and rain days.  The Public Works Department has attempted to recover the 
friction course by performing intensive pressure cleaning to remove staining and recover broom 
finish on concrete but have not been successful.  The current sidewalk staining program is not 
sustainable beyond 8 years since there will be an increase in slips in Downtown Surfside due to 
friction of sidewalk being eliminated.  Refer to Picture A – “Sidewalk with No Staining”; Picture 
B – “Sidewalk with One Coat of Staining”; Picture C – “Sidewalk with 6 Coats of Staining”; 
Picture D – “Sidewalk with One Coat of Staining and 6 Coats of Staining Comparison” on page 
4 for a visual understanding of friction texture created on sidewalk with broom brush finish and 
the elimination of layer through staining procedure.  It is worth noting that sidewalk cleaning 
operations with pressure cleaner does remove to a certain extent layers of staining by 
approximately 30%.  Nonetheless a layer of staining still remains. 

PAGE 21



Town of Surfside 
Public Works Department 

Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification Analysis 

4 

ALTERNATIVE PROPOSED METHOD AND METHOD COST 

The Public Works Department commenced a search on viable and cost-effective alternative to 
providing an aesthetically appealing appearance to Downtown Surfside sidewalks while 
minimally impacting business operations.  The alternatives varied and included a range of 
methods which included sidewalk replacement, paver installation and post epoxy stamping; as a 
result, a specific Florida Department of Transportation approved (FDOT) product was found 
called Patterned Textured Asphalt / Concrete Paveway STS (IAW FDOT S523) installed by 
contractor Paveway Systems to serve the Town’s needs.  Table B – “Cost Estimate for Textured 
Asphalt / Concrete” presents Town of Surfside Public Works Department cost estimate created 
based on Paveway System proposal and current labor resource rates: 

   Picture A – “Sidewalk with No Staining Picture B – “Sidewalk with One Coat of Staining” 

Picture D – “Sidewalk with One Coat of Staining 
and 6 Coats of Staining Comparison” 

Picture C – “Sidewalk with 6 Coats of Staining” 

PAGE 22



Town of Surfside 
Public Works Department 

Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification Analysis 

5

Line Item 
Number

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

1 Off Duty (MOT) 280 hours $52.00 $14,560.00

2 Patterned Textured Asphalt / Concrete 2200 square yards $145.04 $319,088.00

3 Sealing of Patterned Textured Asphalt / Concrete 2200 square yards $6.75 $14,850.00

4
Town of Surfside Labor Resources for Logistics 

(removing / relocating trash containers, benches, 
etc.)

40 hours $120.00 $4,800.00

$348,498.00Total Cost

Table B – “Cost Estimate for Textured Asphalt / Concrete” 

A full proposal for the scope of work presented in Table B can be found in Appendix A – 
“Contractor Proposal”.  Project is estimated to cost $348,500.00 with a contingency amount of 
$50,000.00 for unforeseen issues that may be encountered. Picture E – “Sample of Proposed 
System” shows an actual install of the Patterned Textured Asphalt / Concrete Paveway STS 
(IAW FDOT S523) installed in the South Florida area. Patterned Textured Asphalt / Concrete 
Paveway STS (IAW FDOT S523) is a friction coat on existing surfaces of ¼-inch thickness 
which is composed of sand, color, and epoxy aggregates commonly used on crosswalks.  The 
finished product is sealed with clear coat to allow for routine maintenance pressure cleaning 
without impacting color and texture. 

BREAKEVEN ANALYSIS 

Breakeven for project is calculated 
at 29 years when the total cost of 
proposed is divided by current 
maintenance cost shown in Figure 
A. It is worth noting that after 8
years, current methods will incur
additionally liability which pose an
indirect cost of unknown value.
The lifecycle for Patterned
Textured Asphalt / Concrete
Paveway STS (IAW FDOT S523)
installation is expected to be 10
years. At 10 years, areas of high
pedestrian traffic flow will need to
be re addressed.

   Picture E – “Sample of Proposed System” 

PAGE 23



Town of Surfside 
Public Works Department 

Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification Analysis 

   APPENDIX A
"CONTRACTOR  COST PROPOSAL"

2 Page(s)

PAGE 24



114 Indian Lakes Ln. PRICE QUOTE

Florahome, FL. 32140 ACCEPTANCE

Phone: 386.659.1316

Federal ID# 27-4884505

DATE: 3/20/2019

QUOTATION NUMBER: 1903-858A

TOTAL

Patterned Textured Asphalt/Concrete 2200.00 S.Y. 319,088.00$  

Paveway STS (IAW FDOT S523)

APL No. S523-0003

STS Materials & Installation for the unit price of: $145.04 per S.Y.

Specifications:

1. Prepare (remove stain) surface by approved methods of Paveway Systems

2. Place pattern and 3 color Wave design chosen with medallions at crossings.

3. Provide and install the STS system as per Paveway Systems specifications.

4. Certified installation with a 3 year warranty.

5. Removal or placement of asphalt/concrete or striping not included.  

Conditions:

1. Based on Fall 2019 construction.  Night Installations in months preceding November.

2. MOT provided by others.  Light tower provided by others.

3. Limits of textured areas to be laid out by others before our arrival.

4. Dumpster/trash pile area provided for our use within City limits.

6. Estimated 26-44 nights to completely install depending on accesibility.

7. Permits, bonds, fees, testing not included.

8. Please allow 4-6 weeks for material manufacturing and scheduling.

9. Payment terms pending credit review. 

10. Final payment based on field measurements.

Epoxy Sealer 14,850.00$    

TOTAL: 333,938.00$  

SIGNATURE:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a quotation.  Please contact me

if you have any questions.

Scott Hope

Paveway Systems, Inc.

s.hope@pavewaysystems.com

www.pavewaysystems.com

The above prices, specification and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby 

accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.  Payment will be 

made as outlined above.

DESCRIPTION

JOB NAME

Town of Surfside Sidewalk Resurface

City of Surfside

Hector Gomez

5. Mobilization to site is included.  Additional mobilizations due to planning delays will be 

$5047.37.

1903-858A 3 Color Quotation is valid for 60 days. Page 1 of 1PAGE 25



114 Indian Lakes Ln. PRICE QUOTE

Florahome, FL. 32140 ACCEPTANCE

Phone: 386.659.1316

Federal ID# 27-4884505

DATE: 3/20/2019

QUOTATION NUMBER: 1903-858A

TOTAL

Patterned Textured Asphalt/Concrete 2200.00 S.Y. 299,046.00$  

Paveway STS (IAW FDOT S523)

APL No. S523-0003

STS Materials & Installation for the unit price of: $135.93 per S.Y.

Specifications:

1. Prepare (remove stain) surface by approved methods of Paveway Systems

2. Place pattern and 2 color Wave design chosen with medallions at crossings.

3. Provide and install the STS system as per Paveway Systems specifications.

4. Certified installation with a 3 year warranty.

5. Removal or placement of asphalt/concrete or striping not included.  

Conditions:

1. Based on Fall 2019 construction.  Night Installations in months preceding November.

2. MOT provided by others.  Light tower provided by others.

3. Limits of textured areas to be laid out by others before our arrival.

4. Dumpster/trash pile area provided for our use within City limits.

6. Estimated 23-40 nights to completely install depending on accesibility.

7. Permits, bonds, fees, testing not included.

8. Please allow 4-6 weeks for material manufacturing and scheduling.

9. Payment terms pending credit review. 

10. Final payment based on field measurements.

Epoxy Sealer 14,850.00$    

TOTAL: 313,896.00$  

SIGNATURE:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a quotation.  Please contact me

if you have any questions.

Scott Hope

Paveway Systems, Inc.

s.hope@pavewaysystems.com

www.pavewaysystems.com

The above prices, specification and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby 

accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.  Payment will be 

made as outlined above.

DESCRIPTION

JOB NAME

Town of Surfside Sidewalk Resurface

City of Surfside

Hector Gomez

5. Mobilization to site is included.  Additional mobilizations due to planning delays will be 

$5047.37.

1903-858A 2 Color Quotation is valid for 60 days. Page 1 of 1PAGE 26



Item 
Number

Item Description
Quantity

Unit

1 MATERIAL COSTS Leave Blank Leave Blank

1.1
Furnish and delivery one truck load (18 cubic yards) of lava 
rock (RED).  Material can be stored on site in Town provided 
area. Red lava rock average specification size is 3/4".  

18 CY

1.2
Furnish and and delivery one truck load (18 cubic yards) of 
Surfside Mix (SDI QUARRY, MIAMI FL)  Material can be 
stored on site in Town provided area.

18 CY

1.3

Furnish and Delivery of truck load (18 cubic yards) of 
crushed marble Stone.  Material can be stored on site in 
Town provided area.  Crushed Marble Stone is to be of size 
# 4 ballast in size.  Provide alternate specification based on 
availability if needed.

18 CY

1.4

Furnish and Delivery of truck load (18 cubic yards) of Mixed 
Beach Pebble.  Material can be stored on site in Town 
provided area. Actual rocks may measure from 1 1/12 to 3 
1/4 inches.  Provide alternate specification based on 
availability if needed.

18 CY

2.0.0 INSTALLATION COSTS Leave blank Leave blank

2.1
Provide manpower and resources for the installation of item 
1.1  Pricing Is based on the installation of one truck load.

1 LS

2.2
Provide manpower and resources for the installation of item 
1.2  Pricing Is based on the installation of one truck load.

1 LS

2.3
Provide manpower and resources for the installation of item 
1.3  Pricing Is based on the installation of one truck load.

1 LS

2.4
Provide manpower and resources for the installation of item 
1.4  Pricing Is based on the installation of one truck load.

1 LS

Leave blank Leave blank

(Type or print name)

Title:________________________________________________________

for (Company):_______________________________________________

Authorized Signatory:_________________________________________

Executed by:_________________________________________________

$

Total Project Cost $

The undersigned attests to his/her authority to submit this bid and to bind the firm herein named to performed as per contract, if the firm is awarded the contract by the 
Town of Surfside.  The undersigned further certifies that he/she has read all documents relating to this request and this quote is submitted with full knowledge and 
understanding of the requirements and time constraints noted herein.  By signing this form, the proposer hereby declares that this proposal is made without collusion with 
any other person or entity submitting a proposal pursuant to this request for quote.

$

$

Leave blank

$

$

$

  Town of Surfside
Public Works Department                                                         

Request for Quote
Non-Organic Ground Cover for Various Town Right of Way Areas, Parking Lots and Facilities

INSTRUCTIONS AND NOTES: 
The Town of Surfside is seeking quotes from current contracted landscape maintenance firms for the purchase and installation of various non organic 
ground covers to improve the aerthetics in various landscape areas within Town Right of Ways, Parking Lots and other facilities. Price submittal is to 
hold for 90 days from date of execution of this document.

Total Cost

Leave Blank

$

$

PAGE 27



Item 
Number

1.1

  Town of Surfside
Public Works Department                                                         

Request for Quote
Non-Organic Ground Cover for Various Town Right of Way Areas, Parking Lots and Facilities

SPECIFICATIONS

Item Description

Furnish and delivery one truck load (18 cubic yards) of lava rock (RED).  Material can be stored on site in Town provided area. Red lava rock average 
specification size is 3/4".  

PAGE 28



Item 
Number

1.2

Item Description

Furnish and and delivery one truck load (18 cubic yards) of Surfside Mix (SDI QUARRY, MIAMI FL)  Material can be stored on site in Town provided area.

  Town of Surfside
Public Works Department                                                         

Request for Quote
Non-Organic Ground Cover for Various Town Right of Way Areas, Parking Lots and Facilities

SPECIFICATIONS

PAGE 29



Item 
Number

1.3

  Town of Surfside
Public Works Department                                                         

Request for Quote
Non-Organic Ground Cover for Various Town Right of Way Areas, Parking Lots and Facilities

SPECIFICATIONS

Item Description

Furnish and Delivery of truck load (18 cubic yards) of crushed marble Stone.  Material can be stored on site in Town provided area.  Crushed Marble Stone is 
to be of size # 4 ballast in size.  Provide alternate specification based on availability if needed.

PAGE 30



Item 
Number

1.4

  Town of Surfside
Public Works Department                                                         

Request for Quote
Non-Organic Ground Cover for Various Town Right of Way Areas, Parking Lots and Facilities

SPECIFICATIONS

Item Description

Furnish and Delivery of truck load (18 cubic yards) of Mixed Beach Pebble.  Material can be stored on site in Town provided area. Actual rocks may measure 
from 1 1/12 to 3 1/4 inches.  Provide alternate specification based on availability if needed.

PAGE 31



MEMORANDUM 

Reviewed by Prepared by 

To: 

From:  

Date: 

Subject: 

Members of the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee 

Frank Trigueros, Tourism Manager 

March 18, 2021 

Art in Public Places – Final Recommendation

At the December 15, 2020 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) meeting, 
discussion ensued regarding art in public places. 

After reviewing the research conducted by the former committee in years prior,
which included various ordinances from other municipalities; members voted 3-0 to 
move forward with a recommendation to have the Town Commission enact an 
ordinance to facilitate the temporary display of art in public places with the following 
guidelines: 
- The art installation would be temporary
- Identify indemnification, insurance and possible deposit requirements
- Identify other limitations if necessary, including public vs private domain

The administration seeks direction from DVAC on one more specific point pertaining to 
these guidelines: 

- Utilize the Special Event Permit process for applications that are reviewed by Town
staff and presented to DVAC

Committee members may want to consider having the Tourist Board as the designated 
approval board for public art displays given that they meet on a monthly basis and that 
some of the art applications may not be for the downtown district. 

Please provide your final recommendation to staff in order to bring this item before the 
Town Commission at a future meeting. 

PAGE 32


	Item 3 - December 15, 2020 Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
	Item 4 - Resort Tax Report
	Item 5 - Tourist Board Update
	Item 8 - Harding Avenue Sidewalks and Walkability



